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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Williams, Elaine | Code A
Sent: 20 May 2008 10:38

To: Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Smith Ben -
Risk Manager

Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External
Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Catherine

Once we hear more from the Coroner, I'll give you a call. I'm in the office Thursday and Friday next week. Is
that OK?

Regards
Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Piease note new contact details
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh, SO50 5PB

Code A

This email is confidential and privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please do
not disclose, copy or distribute the information in this email or taken any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it.
Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Watson Catherine | Code A
Sent: 20 May 2008 10:28
To: 'Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager'; Williams, Elaine; 'Smith Ben - Risk Manager'
Cc: Lawes, Susan

Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

I've seen a couple of emails about this but I'm in the dark. Can someone give me a briefing about this to
determine if this is a priority for me to attend any meeting you might be thinking of arranging. Thanks

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager | Code A
Sent: 20 May 2008 10:21
To: Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Smith Ben - Risk Manager
Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External; Watson, Catherine (HantsPT)
Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Sheena and | would like to meet with you all when we have more detail from the Coroner next week.

Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
5 Code A

20/05/2008



